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Catherine Potts

To: Katie Ely
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant

mc CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
___Amm Parties___Consumer
Subject: RE: 080668-SU DOCUMENT NO. 1054 q -0
DISTRIBUTION:

Per this email, the requested addition has been made and a new CASR has been printed.

Thanks,

Cathi Ports

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6210
capotts@psc.state.flus

From: Katie Ely

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 2:47 PM
To: Catherine Potts

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 080668-SU

Can you please assign APA as an OCR group in the above docket?

Thanks!

Karte Ely

Commission Deputy Clesk |

Office of Commission Clerk - Scheduling and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6304

Please note: Floida has 4 very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials

regarding state business are considered 1o be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon sequest. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

11/22/2010
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Nonnye Grant PSC-09- 0% - Co S EDolo R SU

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 11:14 AM
- Teo: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/14/2009 11:14:00 AM

Docket Number: 080668-SU

Filename / Path: 080668. co.aw.doc

Copied to gcorders
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CLK Official Fillng****8/17/2009 8:44 AM il 1

Matilda Sanders PSC,' QQ “0(023 *Pﬁ'ﬂ- -~ SV /)SQ_Q(L__

From: April Vicary

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 8:44 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Anna Williams
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/17/2009 8:43:00 AM 39-

/
Docket Number: 080668-SU 4 ﬂ‘ﬁ/,,a
Filename / Path: 080668.PAA.Order.aw.doc

Please issue the PAA order in this docket.
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Kimberley Pena 0¢ 0 La(ag

From: Mary Macko
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 3:50 PM
; ’ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Kimberley Pena o )
Administrative [ Parties [ Consumer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080668-SU-00002

DOCUMENT NO._\ 0 S4U- 09
DISTRIBUTION:

Attachments: CCS Form 080668-SU-00002-002 .pdf

Docket Number 080668-SU - Form Number 080668-SU-00002-002

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Fairmount Utilities, The 2nd
Inc.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 05/20/2009 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Involving Staff

Change in appointment location
From Tallahassee to Sebring

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

1/21/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/20/2009 at 3:49 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080668-SU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Fairmount Utilities, The 2nd Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 05/20/2009 | Sebring 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearin Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED |[MMAG |SK ALL |CT |ED {MMAG |SK
X X
Prehearing . . . .
Comumissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | Sk |ADM ’ CT |ED |MMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080668-SU-00002-002




Kimberley Pena 0g 0 L(,8

Page 1 of 1

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 3:33 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: New Advice Form 080668-SU-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 080668-SU-00002-001.pdf

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [} Pacties [ | Consemer
DOCUMENT NO. | 0SYL - 08
DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 080668-SU - Form Number 080668-SU-00002-001

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Fairmount Utilities, The 2nd

Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 05/20/2009 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 p.m.

- in Tallahassee - Involving Staff

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

Last Revised 01/20/2009 at 3:31 p.m. Page1of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano |_| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080668-SU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Fairmount Utilities, The 2nd Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Loeation / Room : Time

Customer Meeting 05/20/2009 |Tallahassee 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT {ED |[MMAG |SK ALL ICT {ED [IMMAG |SK

X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

CT |ED MMJAG | SK|ADM CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM

X
Remarks: |cystomer Meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080668-SU-00002-001
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: P , TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTORED. %“
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ¢ DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION®® Q{\
LisA POLAK EDGAR (850) 413-6900 ‘r% 7.
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN Q RS
NANCY ARGENZIANO i % [ {
NATHANA. § A < %
A KOP 4 % o& $2,)
b - & -»> - %% ": %
Public Serpice Tommission 2 2
January 12, 2008 ‘
! FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE |
§ Aderinisirztive [T} Purtias 7 Consomer ?
, , [DCURESY MO, -08"
ity of Sebring e L O 08:
Attn: Tiffany Hill A — :

) N TR Sns . ng  mman ey
e e LD LA AT AR IRy 4 A g AM-Q%&F»:

368 So. Commerce Ave.
Sebring, FL. 33870

Re: Docket No. 080668-SU, Application for a Staff Assisted Rate Case by Fairmount Utilities,
The 2" Inc., in Highlands County '

Dear Ms. Hill:

This letter is to follow-up your phone conversation with Shannon Hudson and confirm our
reservation of the Sebring Civic Center for Wednesday, May 20, 2009 from 2:30 pm to 10:00 pm.
We are planning to hold afternoon meetings from 2:30 p.m. to 5:00 p.m., followed-up by a general
customer meeting beginning at 6:00 pm. We may finish the general customer meeting before 10:00
pm depending on the number of attendees and the number of comments received.

I understand that the Sebring Civic Center seats at least 100 people and an audio system will be
available for our use. If you have any questions, please contact Shannon Hudson at (850) 413-7021.
Thank You.

Sincerely,
Bod S0t

Bart Fletcher
Public Utilities Supervisor

BF/SH
cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Hudson)

Office of General Counsel (Williams)
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (080668-SU)
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Jublic Bertrice @
<0\ \ 1 AH |0'- 09 CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
3 TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

CD?‘\H‘SSK‘ON “M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 14, 2008
TO: Joseph W. Rohrbacher, Regulatory Analyst Supervisor, Division of Regulatory

Compliance
FROM: Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance O\J

RE: Docket No: 080668-SU; Utility Name: Fairmnont Utilities, the 2" Inc.;
Audit Request: Determine Eligibility for Staff Assistance;
Audit Control No: 08-319-2-2;

Complete the attached form for determining eligibility for staff assistance (Audit Control
No. 08-319-2-2) and mail under a transmittal letter to Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of
Economic Regulation, with a copy to me no later than November 26, 2008.

By copy of this memorandum, I request that Joe Rohrbacher be added to the CASR
distribution list.

DNV/tbm

Attachment @ ( OQ/

CC: Office of Public Counsel ~  — S’}C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Office of Commission Clerk Administrative [_] Parties ] Consumer

Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks) DOCUMENT NO./054/-08
DISTRIBUTION:




COMMISSIONERS:

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN T ANN COLE

L1sa PoLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

(850)413-677¢
NATHAN A. SKCP

ADMINISTRATIVE

November 12, 2008

Mike Smallridge

Mike Smallridge Utility Consultant
1645 W. Main St.

Invemess, FL. 34450

Re: Docket No. 080668-SU

Dear Mr. Foster:

This will acknowledge receipt of an Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands
County by Fairmount Utilities, The 2nd Inc., which was filed in this office on November 12, 2008,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropnate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMENT NIMBER-DATL

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

1OSLL NOVIZS
EPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 -~ Office of Commission Clerk ™ N

Docket No. 080668-5U Date Docketed: 11/12/2008 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by
Fairmount Utilities, The 2nd Inc.

Company: Fairmount Utilities, The 2nd Inc.

Fairmount Utilities, the 2nd, Inc. FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Y Administrative__Parties_ Cousumer
DOCUMENT NO. /)544-08
- DISTRIBUTON:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK {ECR) GCL PIF RCP S5GA 5S5C
(ar()@ indicates OPR) f | I o x 1T x 1 | I | I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 1@ workdays. Iime Schedule
Program Module AL({b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TQ REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(856) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13,
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23,
24.
25.
26,
27.
28,
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ | 33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials: OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK@15-C (Rev. 04/97) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

~

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.080668-SU Date Docketed: 11/12/2008 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County
by Fairmount Utilities, The 2nd Inc.
Company: Fairmount ytilities, The 2nd Inc.
Fairmount Utilities, the 2nd, Inc.
official Filing Date: 01/09/2009 Expiration: 04/09/2010
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“Q"” indicates OPR) [ | | X T x 1] [ x ] | I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff S Hudson m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1. Forms Reguesting Assistance Filed NONE 11/12/2008
2. AUS Initial Review Report Due NONE 12/03/2008
3. SARC Approval/Denial Letter NONE 12/10/2008
4, Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 12/10/2008
5. Audit Service Request NONE 12/10/2008
6. Company Pays Filing Fee NONE 01/09/2009
7. Audit Report Due NONE 02/09/2009
Staff Counsel A Williams 8. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 02/16/2009
9. Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy NONE 03/09/2009
10. i | ff NONE 03/16/2009
OCRs (RCP) J_Rohrbacher, D Vandiver |11.  Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 03/23/2009
12. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 03/30/2009
13. _FAW Notice Filed NONE 03/31/2009
14. i i d NONE 4/06/2009
15. ledal Sends Notice and Reports to Combany NONE 04/13/2009
16.  Staff Recommendation NONE 06/18/2009
17. Adgenda NONE 06/30/2009
18. PAA Qrder NONE 07/20/2009%
19.  Protest Period Expires NONE 08/10/2009
20. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 08/13/2008
21,  Llose Docket or Revise CASR NONE 08/19/2009
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Exam‘iner__Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 12/17/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED| MM | AG SK CT ED MM AG | SK
X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved: C/? ’ M

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

12/17 /2008




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

P~

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
Official Filing Date: 01/09/2009 Expiration: 04/09/2010
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
()" indicates OPR) | | | x | X ] | X | ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
XT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Hudson [:0] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1. Forms Reguesting Assistance Filed NONE 11/12/2008
2. AUS Initial Review Report Due NONE 12/03/2008
3. SARC Approval /Denial Letter NONE 12/10/2008
4. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 12/10/2008
5. Audit Service Request NONE 12/10/2008
6. Company Pays Filing Fee NONE 01/09/2009
7.  Audit Report Due NONE 02/09/2009
Staff Counsel A Williams 8. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 02/16/2009
9. Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy NONE 03/09/2009
10. i i i ff NONE 03/16/2009
OCRs (RCP) J Rohrbacher, D Vandiver |11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 03/23/2009
12. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 03/30/2009
13. FAW Notice Filed NONE 03/31/2009
14. QPR Provides lLeaal with Customer Notice Data NONE 04/06/2009
15. Ledal Sends Notice and Reports to Company NONE 04/13/2009
16. Staff Recommendation NONE 06/18/2009
17. Agenda NONE 06/30/2009
18. PAA Order NONE 07/20/2009
19. Protest Perjod Expires NONE 08/10/2009
20.  Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 08/13/2009
21.  Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 08/18/2009
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 134,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 12/17/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Conmissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | CT | ED | MM | AG SK (] ED MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (@AY \ NN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 13717 /2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk ~
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
Official Filing Date: 01/09/2009 Expiration: 03/12/2010
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA 55C
“*()" indicates OPR) | | i x| x 1 I ox ] I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK +in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al{b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff S Hudson [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1 AUS Initial Review Report Due NONE 12/03/2008
2. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 12/10,/2008
3. Audit Report Due NONE 02/09/2009
4 Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 02/16/2009
5. Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy NONE 03/09/2009
6. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff NONE 03/16/2009
7. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 03/23/2009
Staff Counsel A Williams 8. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 03/30/2009
9. FAW Notice Filed NONE 03/31/2009
10. i i NONE 04/06/2009
OCRs (RCP) J Rohrbacher, D vandiver |11. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company NONE 04/13/2009
12. Customer Meeting NONE 05/20/2009
13. Staff Recommendation NONE 06/18/2009
14, Agenda NONE 06/30/2009
15.  PAA QOrder NONE 07/20/2009
16. Protest Period Expires NONE 08/10/2009
17. i i st NONE 08/13/2009
18. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 08/15/2009
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 12/17/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: (:,53#2
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED | MM | AG SK T ED MM AG | SK
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the +identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

T 1B

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

12/%7/2008




Case :\,heduling/Rescheduling £ vice

Last Revised 01/20/2009 at 3:31 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar x| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano B Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson

X| Commission Clerk
Regulatory Compliance
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Commissioner Skop
Executive Director
Public Information Officer (X]

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

Customer Meeting 05/20/2009 | Tallahassee 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT [ED [MMAG |SK ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG [SK

X

i . » - -

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

CT |ED [MMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED IMMIAG ISK JADM

X
Remarks: |cysiomer Meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080668-SU-00002-001
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/20/2009 at 3:49 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano L Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson

Commissioner Skop X| Commission Clerk

Executive Director X| Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer (X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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

ALL {CT |[ED IMMIAG [SK ALL ICT |ED AG [SK

X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT {ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM

X
Remarks: |cystomer Meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080668-SU-00002-002




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 ‘/

-
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler] ~

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
Last Day to Suspend: 03/10/2009
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA S5C
(“O" indicates OPR) ] [ I x | x | TETN ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti 1
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates
OPR Staff S Hudson Current CASR revision level Previous Current
€ Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1 AUS Initial Review Report Due SAME 12/03/2008
R Simpson 2 Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 12/10/2008
3 Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 02/16/2009
4 Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy SAME 03/09/2009
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff SAME 03/16/2009
6. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst SAME 03/23/2009
7. Primry Staff Report to Supervisor SAME 03/30/2009
Staff Counsel J Brubaker, A Williams 8. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data SAME 04/06/2009
9 Staff Recommendation 06/18/2009 | 07/01/2009
10. Acgenda 06/30/2009 | 07/14/2009
OCRs (RCP) D Mailhot, J Rohrbacher |11. PAA Order 07/20/2009 | 08/03/2009
12. Protest Period Expires 08/10/2009 | 08/24/2009
13. Consummatina Order if No Protest 08/13/2008 | 08/27/2009
14. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/19/2009 | 09/02/2009
15.
16.
17.
18,
18,
20,
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/12/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL (911 ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. . ~
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